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Dear Janet,
Thank you for your letter of 6 December requesting the number of elderly and care beds lost
from hospitals in recent years on behalf of the Petitions Committee in relation to Petition P-

05-896 concerning ward 35 at Prince Charles Hospital.

The number of specialty beds within NHS Wales are reported in the following StatsWales
release:

https://statswales.gov.wales/Catalogue/Health-and-Social-Care/NHS-Hospital-Activity/NHS-
Beds/nhsbeds-by-specialty

Unfortunately the number of beds available for the elderly and for those with dementia is a
complex question, as elderly patients may be legitimately cared for in specialty beds other
than Geriatric Medicine, such as General Medicine. Further, it is not possible to distinguish
those beds specific to dementia as dementia is often a secondary factor in a patient’s
admission to a hospital bed.

| hope you find this information useful

Yours sincerely,

Vufpon

Vaughan Gething AC/AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
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CF99 1NA
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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